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From: -Info-Land Dept.
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 4:20 PM
Subject: ND State Land Dept. Info - Reminder & Sales List Corrections

REMINDER: Written extension requests and required payments must be physically received in this office before the
expiration of the lease. Refunds for extensions will be made if the extension proves to be not needed; that is, if the
well spuds timely.

SALES LIST CORRECTIONS:

Lease 10-03287 - Remove Drainage Designhation
10-03502 - Remove Drainage Designation
10-03568 - Remove Drainage Designation

Adding Two Tracts in McKenzie County. 152-93-28: SW4NE4, Lot 1 @ 35.81 net; Missouri River in NE4 @ 28.65 net.
Will need new Lease numbers.

Lease 10-03493 - Change net acres from 3.00 to 17.31

10-03494 - Remove — presently leased

10-03239 - Remove — presently leased

10-03497 - Change net acres from 1.35 to 80.00 — AFE to successful bidder. Estimated total well costs are
$6,810,575.00.

Removing the following from sale — Extensions Granted:

Lease 10-03596
-03597
-03598
-03599
-03604
-03605
-03606
-03607
-03581
-03582
-03583
-03635
-03636
-03637
-03638

Director of Minerals Management
ND State Land Department

1707 N 9th Street

Bismarck, ND 58501

The information contained in this email is not intended to convey all the circumstances surrounding this
mineral interest and further research may be necessary.
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